
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-3271-KS 
Mobile Washing of Buses/Vehicles services for the Columbia Campus  
 
DATE:  April 16th, 2018 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Section III 

Scope of Work: 

Remove On an as needed basis, contractor will provide vehicle towing and storage services from 
surface lots and parking garages. 
 
Replace with: Mobile Washing of Buses/Vehicles services for the Columbia Campus 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 


